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PART A  

(Answer all questions. Each question carries 2 marks)  
1. Explain the principle of unjust enrichment? 
2. Distinguish between Indemnity and Guarantee? 
3. What do you mean by Intellectual Property Rights?  
4. Discuss the rights of an unpaid seller? 
5. Differentiate between Lay-off and Retrenchment?  

 
PART B  

(Answer any 3 questions. Each question carries 10 marks)  
6. Explain breach of contract. What are the remedies available for breach of contract? 
7. Discuss the significance of memorandum and articles of association with regard to a company? 
8. Elucidate the different types of partnership and its impact on partners?  
9. Discuss in detail the consumer disputes redressal mechanism?  
10. Sexual harassment at workplace is considered violation of women's right to equality, life and liberty. 

Discuss the law that provide protection against sexual harassment of women at workplace? 
 

PART C  
(Compulsory question, the question carries 20 marks) 

11. An advertisement was given for auction of old goods in a national newspaper specifying the date 
and time of the bid. Among the bidders, A’s bid comes out as the highest. However, the auctioneer 
refuses to finalise the bid and cancels the auction.  
 
Questions  

a) Whether refusal by the auctioneer amount to breach of contract?                      (7 Marks) 
b) Can ‘A’ enforce the bid based on a valid contract?                                             (7 Marks) 
c) Whether the auctioneer is free to cancel the bid? Give reasons.                          (6 Marks)  
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